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Notas:

® The proposer should be satisfied with the details of the product(s) and must pay specific attertion to the Key Features brochure of the product(s).
s Reacelpt by the Company of the completed proposal and Initlal crayment does not create any obligaticn on the part of the Company te underwrlta the risk, and the Company
shall not ba llable untll such tima It has underwrittan the risk and Issued the policy.

Wnits shall be allocated on the day the proposal is completed and results into a policy by adjustment of application money towards premium, (Applicable For Ulip Policy}

The initial payment must accompany this proposal and may be paid by cash, crossed cheque or demand draft made payable to Aviva Life Insurance Account Proposal
Number “........ " at the location of the Branch Office or in any other manner as may be approved by the Company.

In case of cash deposlits, refunds (If any) will be made by cheque only.

In accordance with Section 45 of the Insurance Act 1838, as amended from time to time, the proposer is required to give full and accurate information to enable the Company
underwrite this prepesal.
Proof of age is mandatory.
Please counter sign on alterations/overwritingfink change, if any, made in the proposal form.
The sdviser Is not authorised to collect heque that |s meant for the company

In the event tha Proposal Is withdrawn by the Proposer before Issuance of the Policy, the Company shall refund the application money after deduction of the expenses
incurred on medical examination of the Proposer. if applicable.

If a particular section Is not appllcable to you pleass write "NA" or "-" and proposal form has to bse complately fllled.
Aviva shall contact you for the verification purposes, which is basis your Contactability.

NAV would be the later of date of credlt / date of underwriting / date of verification, whichever Is later.

Benefit illustration is an integral part of this application. This needs to be signed by the policyholder.

Riders are not mandatory and are available at an exira cost.
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1,4 Full Name : THIS IS HOW YOUR NAME WILL APPEAR ON THE POLICY CERTIFICATE. PLEASE LEAVE A SPACE BETWEEN EACH PART OF THE NAME.
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1.8 Natlonallty || indian | | Foreign National || Persan of Indian Origin’ 'Specify Nationality,
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1.9 Residential Status [ ] Residinginindia | | Not Residing in India" 'Specify Country of residence
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"I you are an Indlan or a Person of Indlan Origin, not residing in India, please fill the NRI questionnaire.
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1.15 Exact Nature of Duties (Give Description e.g; Trading In Food Grain { Textiles, Driving Taxi / Business of Diamond Export etc.}
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Details of the Proposer (if different from life to be insured)
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2.11 Relationship of Proposer with the Life to be Insured
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3. Nomination/Beneficiary Details (To be completed only when the proposer and the life to be Insured are the same)
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If the nominea specified above Is any parson other than your parent/spouse/chlld, give reasons for such nomination In the space provided below:
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If Nomines Is a Minor, please give detalls of the
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4.5 Cover Lovel (i appiicable) || minimum | | Maximum [ ] customer Defined (In figures)
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46 Sum Assured In Rs. (If applicable) \_\_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_
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4.7 Ridars opted for Accidsnial Death Baneflt /
Accidental Death & Dismemberment Rider | |Yes = | |No.  Ifyes,SumAsswrsd | | | | | | | [
(if applicable} o, dlnige 23 (haml)
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4.8 Premium Frequency I:‘ Yearly I:‘ Half-Yearly D Quartsrly D Monthly' I:‘ Single Pramium
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4.9 Premium as per Frequency {in Rs.) L L L L L L L L

Tassei ol 3oundt Bl (M)

Mdndmtian’ Option (if applicable) YES NO
sl -
wailsaa [Asey
: i g : N YES NO
4. 11Automatic Asset Allocation® (if applicable) =252 sz wdtan al “l
#incase you opt for the Automatic Asset Allacation Plan, you need 1o allocate your premium bety the appropriate funds onhy.
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4.12Type of Fund (if applicable) «ifia-use (R waywid da o

Balariced Fund-I Protsctor Fund-l Growth FunciI Indo Fund-I Bigeaiite

LRSS Al 8- )
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Enhancer Fund-i Bond Fund-I Infrastructure Fund PSU Fund
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*please mention the percentage of premium you would llke to invest in each of the Unit Linked Funds (the total must be 100%) The minimum allocation in each selected fund mustbe 10%.
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4.15 Are you the holder of bank account in your own name? YES NO If yes, give bank details (Mandatory incase of Direct Debit / Credit Card / ECS)
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Bank Account Number . i - N T Y O O A
Credit Card Number 3% w0 N

Bank Name & -u \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ LL Address of
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el TR Bl
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2 of 5 'If you are an Indian or a Parson of Indian Origin, not residing in India, please fill the NRI questionnaire.
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5. Insurance Details w.:si1m

5.1 Are you holding Lie Insurance Pollcles {In-force/pald-up) In your own name . vES I:‘ wNO D
Werderiar il am QMO (st o)

If yes, give details of existing insurance cover of inforce/paid-up policies in the name of life to be insured. Please include policies from Aviva Life Insurance
as well. (If mors than flve policles exist, then glve detalls of all the policles by atiaching an addendum).
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Name of the Type of Term of Sum Assured/Pald-up Year Whether accepted at ordinary rates.| Riders
Insurer Poliey Polley Sum Assurad of Isgus | If not, state the extra charge Imposed Coverad
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b. Total annual premium of Life Insurance Policies in your own name (Rs. Figures) | | | | | | | |
e ihettnti il Qlels Sriedlama Wi sa alils Dot (30 slssinl)

c. Have you submitted any simultaneous proposal with us or any other Life Insurance Company which is under consideration? YES I:‘ NO D
&l 2] mpa wpen adils deaaley suql wng vl S gead 2y sl o, F M) s elul 1 L

d. Has any application you have made for life, health or critical illness cover been declined, postponed or accepted on special terms or have you ever withdrawn an application?
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e. Are you paying premium for life insuranca policies on any cther lifa. YES I:I NO I:I If yes, Total annual premium (Rs. in figures) |
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6. Declaration of Good Health of the life to be insured (if applicable)

a. Are you In good health? [ Jyes [ |no
1) 8] Bl 2o 0w B? st i

b. Have you ever had a heart condition, a stroke, hypertension, paralysis, cancer, diabetes, kidney disease, liver diseass,mental illness, HIV infaction or AIDS? [ |YES [ | NO
ofl] g ¥ 53 e AU RRR, ed o, elrRaea, asdl, boua, Sy, Barll Foen orell, Ries Fogn org AR of ML, sioudell 4 e sy wha &7 i A

c. Do you currently have, or are you receiving treatment for any symptoms, medical conditions or disabilities? YES NO
Al 4 rt‘{ Bt S8 Hst-tt astell, dolloll RALRL »aen sl 412 dlza ol vl si? [ o L] o

d. Have you bgan absent from work due to illness or injury for a continugus period of more than 10 days during the last one year? YES NO
A1) eheal 215 clH et 10 (B0 5200 ot Ay, 12 Higsll »iaa &Hp Al 514 U2 JRslwe el S’L’?‘s |:| i l:l £x

©. Are you currently pregnant? (If applicable, for female Iife only) [ Jves [ |no

S} 4] B uaol 9? al -

8. Declaration & Authorization

IWe declare that Iiwe have answered the question in the proposal form after being explained by the advisor of the Aviva Life Insurance Company India Ltd.,
{hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) and have fully understood the nature of the question and the importance of disclosing all material information while
answering such question. I/We further declare that the answers given by me/usto allthe questionsin the proposal form and the information giventothe Medical
Examiner of the company as to the slale of health and habils of the life 1o be insured are true and complete in every respecl and that liwe have not with held any
malerial information or suppressed any material facl. 'VWe underiake {o nolify the company of any changein the slate of health of the life tobe insured oras o

my/his/her occupation subsequent to the signing of this proposal and before the acceptance oftherisk by the company. I/We also cerfify that I/we have read and
understood the Benefiis lllustrations and Exclusion Sheel as published by the company thatwere handed over lo me/us along with this proposal form.

IMe hereby authorise Aviva Life Insurance Company India Lid. 1o conduct screening/confirmation/reconfirmation of my/our health status through medical
examinalions which may include Laboralory lesls, Cardiac, Radiological investigations and other medical tesis including blood lesis lo delect
baclerial/viral/fungal infections. I/'We hereby give my/our consent to undergo HIV ¥ fest by ELISAmethod, lAive am aware thal this teslis only for screening
purpose and not confirmatory for HIV/AIDS. Based on the results of these test, the Company reserve the right lo accepl, decline or offer allernate terms on
my/our proposal for life insurance.

In order to enable the company 1o assess the risk under my/our proposal and any time thereafter, solely for the purpose of issuance and administration of the
policy resulting from this proposal, I/we hereby authorise my/our past and present employer(s) business associates/medical practitioner / hospital any medical
source/ any life and non-life insurance company / or organisation or Life Insurance Association’s medical registar to release to the Company and the Company
o release 1o any medical source / any life and non - life insurance company / or Life Insurance Association or medial register, reinsurer, claims investigatores,
legal, medico-legal professionals, third party service providers engaged by the Company for providing operational support to the Company, such details and
provide such records of my/our employment/business or other details as may be considered relevant.

lam alsoaware that thisis so as the policyis sourced on the basis oflimited health queslions. In case, for any reason this proposal has not been filled in by me,
lf'we hereby declare that the conlents of this application for insurance, have been fully explained to me/us & l/we have fully underslood the significance of the
proposed confract. This proposal form shall be a part of the life insurance policy confract, in case ofils acceplance by the Company.
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1 protects the pul power of the maturlty value or death benefit so that your savings remaln a meaningful amount throughout the duration of tha policy. You have tha option of Increasing the regular
premium, sum Insured and rider beneflts by an Inflation adjustment In line with the Increase In the WholeSale Price Index, without any evidence of health.
2Cash can only be deposlied at Aviva Branch Office by the proposer or by his/her representative. Cash recelpt will be Issued only at Aviva Branch Office.
‘Plaage chack with your adviser If these facliites are avaliable. If yes, please complete the Direct Deblt Instructions Mandate, relevant Charge Slip or ECS Mandate Form,
payment must be made by cheque / cash.
*Bystematic Transfer Plan (STP) Is avallable only on select products. Please refer to the kay feature document of your selected product for more detalls. Opting for the STF apticn will provide you with a policy
ir ion and trar ion login 1D and F to enable you to access your policy account on the web.

as applicable. In case of ECS, Initial
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Declaration by the person filling in the form (in case of signature in vernacular language, thumb impression and/or in case
the proposal has not been filled in by the proposer).

| heraby declare that | have fully explained the contents of the propesal form to the life to be insured/propeser and that he/she has fully understood the same and | have
truthfully recorded the answers given by the life o be insured/proposer.
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